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From: Lynn Fraser 
Sent: 28 October 2011 12:16
To: Lovell G (Gemma)
Subject: Haemophilia Society - Medical Advisory Panel
Attachments: thomsonsolicitorsalllogos; twitter-icon; facebook-icon

Importance: High

Dear Gemma, 
  
As discussed, below are the details of the Medical Advisory Panel of the Haemophilia Society throughout the 1980s. 
This information is contained within the Society’s Annual Reports. 
  
1981 
  
Professor A L Bloom 
Dr B. Colvin 
Dr C D Forbes 
Professor R.M Hardisty 
Dr P Jones 
Dr E.E Mayne 
Dr C R Rizza 
Dr E.G. D Tuddenham 
  
The composition of the panel was the same as above in 1982, 83, 84, 85 and 86, 
  
1987 
  
Professor A. L Bloom 
Dr B Colvin 
Dr P Jones 
Dr P Kernoff 
Dr E.E Mayne 
Dr C.R Rizza 
  
1988 
  
Professor A L Bloom 
Br B Colvin 
Professor C D Forbes 
Dr P Jones 
Dr P Kernoff 
Dr E.E Mayne 
Dr C.R Rizza 
Dr E.G.D Tuddenham 
Dr C.A Ludlam 
  
1989 
  
Professor A L Bloom  
Dr B Colvin 
Dr P Kernoff 
Dr C A Ludlam 
Dr E.E Mayne 
Professor F. E Preston 
Dr C R Rizza 
Dr E G D Tuddenham 
  
I hope that this is helpful. If you need any further information please let me know. 
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